Yeron Chen (LKKAuto) oo : Al {53

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 2:24 PM

To: Renee Sia (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMD 760P Ref: CLMOMVP000001290
Attachments: GAI-LKKInvoice-AC2301256.pdf; GIA RPT.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf;

LKKInspection.pdf; LKKPhoto.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf; SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf

Dear Renee,
We refer to our conversation just now.

We would like to request before and after photos of t e Y
1) UNBEKANNT REAR BOOT LID Adae¥i)

P ha’a(./urb.u.d(
2) HIGH-MOUNT 3RD BRAKELIGHT -MM ‘-f"“*n vyl aen L "P

3) COVER FOR REAR BUMPER (LOWER) &b €§9¢ £ 830

Thank you

Best Regards
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | F. +65 6235 3354 jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com

/—"'13

GREATAMERICAN. A
INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

QP‘RQI g Moody's Standard & Poor's
% i) ¥ ‘*’ A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

LSS Published April 2022 Affirmed March 8, 2022

%mﬂ,@g A+ (Superior)

Affirmed December 3, 2021

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.

From: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 02 March 2023 4:45 PM

To: Wong, Shery <shery.wong@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMD 760P Ref: CLMOMVP000001290

Dear Shery,
Enclose Survey Report of SMD 760P.
Thank you.
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMD 760P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 2

Report Ref No. CS/GAI23000897/Rvy3m4

: Estimate By |Our Adjusted
| Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop é’ (g)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1 |UNBEKANNT REAR BOOT LID (SN) BENT 4,850.19 4,850.19
211K WINDOW ADHESIVE @$50.73 (SN) NECESSARY 101.46 101.46
1|ALL PURPOSE CLEANER (SN) NECESSARY 84.67 84.67
1|PRIMER (SN) NECESSARY 2491 24 91
1|ACTIVATOR (SN) NECESSARY 21.62 21.62
2|APPLICATOR @%$9.19 (SN) NECESSARY 18.38 18.38
2|RIVETTED CAP NUT @%2.81 (SN) NECESSARY 5.62 5.62
1|UNBEKANNT EMBLEM - SKODA (SN) NECESSARY 99.13 99.13
1[INSCRIPTIO NAME PLATE - SKODA (SN) NECESSARY 75.51 75.51
1|LETTERING NAME PLATE - KODIAQ (SN) NECESSARY 110.32 110.32
1|HOOD LATCH BOOT LID LOCK (SN) NOT NECESSARY 236.07 -
1|BUMP STRIP BUMPER UPPER GRILLE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 262.50 -
1|COVER FOR REAR BUMPER (UPPER) (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 2,208.62 -
LABOUR

1|COVER FOR REAR BUMPER (LOWER) (SN) CuT 473.82 473.82
1|SENSOR BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 19.51 19.51
1|SENSOR BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 19.51 19.51
1|SENSOR BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 156.25 15.25
1|SENSOR BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 15.25 15.25
1|SENSOR BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 15:25 156.25
1|SENSOR BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 15.25 15.25
1|2K-PLASTIC ADHESIVE (SN) NECESSARY 84.64 84.64
1|BONDING AGENT FOR PLASTIC (SN) NECESSARY 74.37 74.37
2|DOUBLE COLLARED STUD @$9.93 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 19.86 -
2|SHOULDERED NUT @$%3.38 (SN) NECESSARY 6.76 6.76
1|FORM REINF REINFORCEMENT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 149.31 -
1|RETAINING BUMPER CTR BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 92.64 -
1|GUIDE PLEC LHR BUMPER BRACKET (UPPER) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57.96 -
1|GUIDE PLEC RHR BUMPER BRACKET (UPPER) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57.96 -
1|GUIDE PLEC LHR BUMPER BRACKET (SIDE) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57.96 -
1|GUIDE PIEC RHR BUMPER BRACKET (SIDE) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57.96 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SCRATCHED 80.00 80.00
1|HIGH-MQUNT 3RD BRAKELIGHT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 186.64 186.64

9,598.90 6,398.06




VBN V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
) 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁitri:; ztgpsé) 2 A(dsj)usted
LABOUR
B&P CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT/HARNESS REPAIR. 280.00 280.00
B&P DIAGNOSIS AND PROGRAMMING. 480.00 480.00
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE QOF THE REPAIR OF COVER FOR 4,200.00 1,680.00
REAR BUMPER (UPPER).
SPRAY PAINT. 3,200.00 1,600.00
R&R REAR W/SCREEN. 840.00 840.00
TRANSFER BOOT LID MECHANISM, 840.00 420.00
REAR WATER LEAK TEST. 150.00 150.00

9,990.00 5,450.00

GRAND TOTAL 19,588.90 11,848.06
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I 11,848.06

Report Ref No. CS/GAI23000897/Rvy3m4

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report |s made solely for the use and benefit of

party wino ifia 3.

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE , AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

n the front e of this Report

Any third part
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KOD ‘ 2018 @ 8 27 | 827-000 | | 1024

EC ' TC ITC VIN Production Sales Type
CZEA | SYT AD TMBKC7NS7J8095713 12.06.2018 NS73LC
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Model ‘ Year MG SG 'Illustration‘ Restrictions | uPD ‘ 10:42 | 07.03.2023
KOD | 2018 8 07 | 807-050 | | 1024

EC | T | ITC VIN | Production Sales Type
CZEA SYT | AD , TMBKC7NS7J8095713 ! 12.06.2018 NS73LC

FI SUGGESTION
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